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51 UBL AVE 1, 801-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408533 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX ; (065) 62564315

Your Ref: 19/19/19/VC05/022426
Date:03/10/2019

Our Ref: CSILPC19017043/U83

The Motor Claims Department
LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO. XE 1370P

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above-mentioned vehicle
on _02/10/2019 at the premises of M/s Mah Lian Motor __and have the following
to report: -

Workshop Estimate Amount :S§ 1424834

Revised Estimate Amount -5%  4.100.00(Lump Sum})
“Check” Items Amount '8 0.00

Market Value : 5%

LTA Reimbursement Value 1 S% -

Nett Value : 88 -

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages

at the n/s front portion. fro

Repair days: 4

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages Consistent.

Yours faithfully
Kenneth
Licensed Appraiser



Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From: ONG U U <llong@lonpac.com=

Sent: Friday, 27 September, 2019 11:50 AM

To: jactan@visionlawllc.com; assignments; Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc: MT_Claim_5G

Subject: Your Ref: AM jtIns.M46.111675.19 Our Ref: 19/19/19/VC05/022426
Attachments: 4445 001.pdf

Without Prejudice
Save as to Costs

Dear Jac

Thank you for your confirmation on the appointment of a Single Joint Expert.

Dear Nivitha
Please refer to the attached and arrange TP survey.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse
Singapore 199555

Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

yiz

The all @& lonpac.com.sg

Exparbenca It Mow »

From: ct-admin@visionlawllc.com [mailto:ct-admin@visionlawllc.com]
Sent: Friday, 27 September 2019 11:25 AM

To: MT_Claim_SG; llone@lonpac.com

Subject: Scan Image



Denise Tax (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuUtO)

Sent: Thursday, 3 October 2019 10:48 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); 'ONG LI LI'; SUR; assignments

Cc: "MT_Claim_SG'

Subject: RE: Your Ref: AM.jt.Ins.M46.111675.19 Our Ref: 19/19/19/VC05,/022426

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle XE 1370P on 02/10/2019
We are pending estimate from repairer.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Bl 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 27 September 2019 11:55 AM

To: 'ONG LI LI' <llong@lonpac.com=>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG' <mt_claim@lonpac.com=>

Subject: RE: Your Ref: AM.jt.Ins.M46.111675.19 Our Ref: 19/19/19/vC05/022426

Dear Sir/Madam,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle currently not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Best Regards,

Summer Lee | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6741-B434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com:>
Sent: Friday, 27 September, 2019 11:50 AM
To: jactan@visionlawllc.com; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-

d@lkkauto.com>
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>
Subject: Your Ref: AM.jt.Ins.M46.111675.19 Our Ref: 19/19/19/VC05/022426

Without Prejudice



Denise Tax (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 16 October 2019 2:34 PM

To: 'OMNG LI LI': Admin-D (LKKAuto); SUR; assignments

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: RE: Your Ref: AM.jt.Ins.M46.111675.19 Our Ref:- 19/19/19/\VC05/022426
Attachments: PREL| ADVISED OF XE 1370P.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle XE 1370P
Number of days (estimated) : 4 days

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phaone: 6256-3561 | emall: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Uhi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: ONG LI LI <llong@Ilonpac.com>

Sent: Thursday, 3 October 2019 12:02 PM

To: Denise Tay [LKKAuto) <denisetay @lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@Ikkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: RE: Your Ref: AM.jt.Ins.M46.111675.19 Our Ref: 19/19/19/VC05/022426

Dear Denise

Attached is our Insured’s GIA report.

Regards,
Ong Li Li
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse
Singapore 199555

Tel_: (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax:

65) 6296 2706

The all €% lonpac.com.sg

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay @lkkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, 3 October 2019 10:48 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); ONG LI LI; SUR; assignments

Cc: MT_Claim_5G

Subject: RE: Your Ref: AM.jt.Ins.M46.111675.19 Our Ref: 19/19/19/vC05/022426



VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Soliciors - Notary Public - Commissioner for Qaths
Agents for Trade Marks
i{Incorporated with limited liability)

ET:ESE%N%MM;; ;MW S Unique Er;ily Number :200721148H :é-IEA N 1 (inting)

ks +HEAD OFFICE: 133 New Bridge Road Lo unting
PAUL VAP 3':%31 H:" #18-01/02 Chinatown Point FAX ¥ 88Y S Lamiee

ALLT . . t
Eﬁﬂ:@&?ﬁqw SihfepR NEee E-mail : jactan@visionlawlic.com
TAN YINGXIAN, SELWYN Branch: 430 Toa Payoh Lorong 6 BRANCH
L o g Al #03-11 HOB Hub TEL : 65 63580703
Singapore 310490 FAX - 65 61580448 (Conveyancing)

WHEN REPLYING PLEASE QUOTE OUR REFERENCE- KINDLY REPLY TO HEAD OFFICE FOR THIS MATTER J

Our Ref; AM.jL.Ins.M46.111675.19
Your Ref: 19/M19/19/VC05/022426

27 September 2019

LONPAC INSURANCE BERHAD BY FAX: 62962706
300 Beach Road email: mt_claim@lonpac.com
#17-04/07 The Concourse email: llone@lonpac.com

Singapore 199555
Attention: Ms Ong Li Li

Dear Sirs,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING XE 1370 P & YL 9268 B ON 25 SEPTEMBER 2019 ALONG TPE TOWARDS
SLE AT ABOUT 1645 HOURS

(NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR SURVEY WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS
PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 6.2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES)

We refer to your email dated 26 September 2019 informing that you wish to conduct a pre-repair survey
and your List of Surveyors.

Our client confirmed appointment of LKK Consultant as the Single Joint Expert for this matter,
Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:

Venue: Mah Lian Motor Vehicle Repairer

No.38 Defu Lane 9
Singapore 539278

Contact Persan: Mr Goh { Ms Si Hui (6282 3336)

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening
Saturday, Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further

reference to you. FOR SURVEYOR
Pleasa initial here after completion of pre-repair inspection,
Thank you.

Yours faithfully I;:;-:zzg gznmr— S

(Mame & Signature)

)
{i// 2" Survey on

ANJAELI M Appointed surveyar

(HEAD OFFICE) (Mame & Signature)
3 Survey on

ccl XE 1370 P - By fax: 6289-3336 only Appoinied Surveyor

{Mame & signature)

NB.: Any settlement of offer is on the express condition that this settlement is in respect of our
client’s claim for property-related damages only and shall not preclude our client from claiming
injury-related damages arising from this accident.

[ = CONFIDENTIALITY
THE INFQRMATION CONTAINED IN THESE DOCUMENTS MAY BE PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL AND 1S INTENDED FOR THE EXCLUSIVE USE
OF THE ADDRESSEE DESIGNATED ABOVE. If you sra not the addrosses, any dischasure, reproduction, distrbution or clher disssmenation of use of this
communication is strclly prohibited. If you have recelved this transmissian in sror please contact us immediately by tolophena ¢ that we can amange for its
ralurn,
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> Back to CneMotoring

PARF/COE Rebate Enguiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:
Vehicle Details

WVehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis Mo.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Company
049R

XE1370P

No

03 Oct 2019
MITSUBISHI

FUSO FV51SJD2DEA
White

2015
OM4571LA457972C0314533
FV51SJA10230
$86,150.00

18 Jan 2016

18 Jan 2016

0

$4,308.00

Mo

$0.00

17 Jan 2026

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$5,528.00

$3,475.00

$3,475.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 03 Oct 2017

OK

hittps:/fvrl.ita.gov.sg/itaivrifaction/enquireRebate ByPublicBeforeDeregInput PFUNCTION_ID=F0304009TT

11



HF118127503 / Hua Hong Pha Lid - Sungel Kadut
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 26082019 1320
SUBMITTED BY: Jareon Tang Chu Ying

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plaase repor ourrep{_',ﬂx the details of the accident o speed up the claims process.
2, This Form musl be complated by the Policyholder andior the Authorised Driver

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful risrepresentation or witholding of maberial facts may allow insurance companias o

repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Farm by msurance companies is not an admission of policy liability an the part ol the swsurance companes

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

. This repart will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Manegament Centre establishad by the General Insurance Association of Singapare (GlA] for
archiving and that copies of this repor will, for a fee, be made availabde upon appéication by interested parties

7. By the lodgament of this report to the insurers, you hersby consent 1o the archiving of this report at the centre and to copes of the report being made avallable

aloresaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accldent
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

26/09/2018 13:20
25/0%2018 16:45
ALDONG TPE TWDS SLE
SINGAFORE

DETAILS OF OWHN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mabile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufaciurer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicla?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleat Palicy

Policy Number

Cover Note Mumber

Driver

MName of Driver

MNRIC No

Date Of Birth

Oceupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Dnving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Mumber

Contact Number

EMail Address

XE1370P

RESOURCE MANAGEMENT CORPORATION PTE. LTD.
200306049R
NOEMAIL

OFFICE-96166325

MITSUBISHI
FUSO FV515JD2DEA

NO

THIRD PARTY
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

5110398934-000019

RETHIMNAM KARTHI
FBI5T27BR

27/05/1871

OUTDOOR

14/06/2016

3 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS
MALE

{LOCAL) +65-83082188

MOEMAIL

Page 1.0of 10



Addrass

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Yehicle Registration Mumber of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Ingurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Mumber of vehicles {including own vehicle)
invalved in the accident

Was any body injurad in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or properly damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers {Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes.Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes, against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER SKETCH PLAN

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

MIL

YES

COLLISION - MAJOR/MINOR RD
CLEAR
WET

MG

MO

MO

YES

MO

WO

NO

YES
MO
MO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Caolour
Details Of Proparties

Vehicle Category

Mame of Driver
NRIC/Passport Mumber
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Mame
Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passanger (Including Driver)

YL92688

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
SUBRAMANIAM SENTHIL KUMAR
GTEI4B9EK

BEABSAG4

Page 2 of 10



Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plegse report correcthy the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the PoBogholder and/or the Authorised Driver,

1. Information provided must be as truthful and acourate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withhalding of material
facts may aliow insurance companies to repudiate policy ability.

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies Is not an admission of palicy liability on the part of the insurance
companies,

5. Anyf for in

6. The report will be Forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapare {GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for 2 fee be made avallable upon application by
Interasted parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the incurers, you heraby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples of
the report being made available aforesaid,

E. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA]
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that

{3l My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapare |“GIA™) may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form| and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer [collectively the "Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Perzonal Information to all Insurer(s) who have insured wehicle(s) invohed in this accident (all insurer(s) who have insered
wehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”], the Insurers’ Lywyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police], for the purpose{s)
of ;

(i} processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

{il} Investigating the accident and/or my claims;
{iii} carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enguirkes by me;

| v} sdmdnistering my claims (including the mailing of correipondence, statements, invoices, reparts of notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same 23 well a3 on the
external cover of envelopas/mail packages); and/or

|¥) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.{eollectively the
“Purposes”)

(b} all insurer(s) who have insured vehiche{s) invobved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are perritted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

(e} my Personal Infermation may,can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or

agentsfincuding their tawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapare, for one or more of the above Purposes,

{d) my Personal Infarmation will also be eollected and wsed to compite daims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
mvestigation and management in prosent and all future claims.

(e} the information so collected under [d) abowve may be shared / disclosed:

{i] toall Insurers andfor any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(i} for comphying with requirements whder any regulations, laws or court orders,

RESOURCE HAMA I FIE L1 D. }W (N /Bhwew

Policyhalder's Sigrature W:Simahﬂr ﬂ:pcﬂ‘i'rql:tnlre Personnel’s Signature
Cate & Time: (W driver i not the policyhobder) arme:
Dt & Tirme: NRIC/FIN No.:

Page 3 of 10



Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN h

e
s |

B S S w4 |

& yL926i8

it L e e
AR

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

AccidentDate & Time:  J5/09/ 2017 4:45pm
Accident Location©  TPE  Toward  S(E

I Was  Oriving Along TE  tn the hust Lebf Llane,, From the Exit lane

dut o the  Sudden Vehicle Y19:688 I was Korn the Vihicle ye 9688 | Buf

+he Vehicle wag out Ve Fast 4 my Vehicle was  unable to Brake

inthe fime 4 My Foeat ledf.Side. . portion  Damaged.

O Reporting Only [ OwnDamage ([ Third Party [ Claim at other workshop (ODITP)

DECLARATION

IRPORTRHT HOTE:
il By T R T RS rr i g e
If'Wee declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect. :Trulrﬂ':m-u m:mn-n:----—l— Menaames v b e am

FESDRCE WAED ). Ao 'é‘\’” Yevteen
R i

Policyhalder's Signature Driver's Signaturz rg Centre Parsonnal’s Signature
Date & Time: [1f dirtver i3 not the policyholdar] Name:
Date & Time: MWRIC/FIN Mo,

Page 4 of 10



{7 Income

node difisent

Certificate of Insurance

MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) ACT (CHAPTER 189)
! MOTOR VEHICLES [THIRD PARTY RISKS AMD COMPEMNSATION) RULES, 1960
ROAD TRANSPORT ACT, 1957 (MALAYSIA)

MCTOR VEHICLES (THIRD PARTY RISKS) RUILES, 1958 (MALAYSIA)

Certificate Number : 5110398934-00001% Cover : Comprehensive
| L. Index mark and Registration Number of Vehicle KEL3T0P
| Chassis Number o FWS1SJA10230
Z. Mame of Palicyholder : RESOURCE MANAGEMENT CORFPORATION PTE LTD
3. Effective Date of Insurance {24 Jun 2015
4. Expiry Date of insurance : 23 Jun 2020

| 5 Persons or Classes of Persons entitled to drive#
| {g] The Palicyholder.
(b} Any ather person who is driving on the Policyholder's arder or with his/her permission,
Provided that the person driving is permitted in accordance with the licensing or ather laws or regulations to drive

the Motor Vehicle or has been so permitted and is not disqualified by arder of a Court of Law or by reasen of any
enactment or regulation in that behalf from driving the Mataor Vehicle.

6. Limitations as to Use#
(3} Use for social domestic and pleasure purposes and in connection with the Palic yholder's business or profession.
[B] Use for the carriage of passengers or goods in connection with the Policyhalder's business.

This Pelicy does not cover

{a}l Use for hire or reward.
[b} Use for racing, pace-making, reliability trial or speed-testing,
Ich Use whilst drawing a trailer except the towing of any one disabled mechanically propelled vehicls,

% Limitations rendered inoperative by Section 8 of the Moter Vehicle [Third Party Risks and Compensation)
Act (Chapter 189} and Section 95 of the Road Transport Act, 1987 {Malaysia), are not ta be included under thesa

headings.
EXCESS [SECTION 1) : 551,500
EXCESS [SECTION 2) o NfA
WINDSCREEN EXCESS 1 (55100
INSURE WITH COE : YES
HIRE PLURCHASE COMPANY  DAIMLER FINANCIAL SERVICES AFRICA & ASIA PACIFIC LTD
SUM INSURED 1 MARKET VALUE OF INSURED VEHICLE AT TIME OF LOSS

I/We hereby Certify that the Policy to which this Cartificate relates is issued in accerdance with the provisions of the Mator
Vehicles {Third Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Chapter 183) and Part IV of the Road Transport Act, 1287 (Malaysia)

Agency . AVA INSURAMNCE BROKERS PTE LTD |DOD00630850)
Cate of |ssue 13 Jum 2019 11:51 hrs

For NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LIMITED

Countersigned By:

Authorised Officer Chief Executive




Accident Photo

Page T of 10



Page B of 10



Page 9 of 10



Reprint: 3

H LIAN MOTOR VEHICLE REPAIRER
VA o A’ﬁdffﬂ/{

No 38 Defu Lane 9 Singapore 339278
TEL: 62823336 FAX: 62893336 Email: mahliani@smgnet com sg
GST-M%0362564F RCB NO:201327339E

M/S: LONPAC INSURANCE BERHAD

JApA~

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 Estimate No:  ES1700568
The Concourse .Singapore 199533 Date: 26 Sep 2019 )7 [ / IT
- Policy No: 5110398934-000019
TEL: - FAX: 6296 2706 VehReg No:  XE1370P
ATTN: Motor Claim Department Make/Model: ~ MITSUBISHI FUSO
FV51SIDZDEA
Your Ref No: RMC PTE LTD Chassis No: FV51SJA 10230
Claim Tvpe: Third Party Engine No: OM45TLA457972C031453
Accident Date: 25/09/2019 Reg. Date: 18/01/2016

TP Veh Reg No:  YL9263B

Estimate Repair Cost to Vehicle No :XE1370P

Description U/Price  Quantity
List Price
I Door Assy - LH f;’ﬁ&"ﬂk N 3¢t 5.542.30 1PC
2 Door Signal Lamp - LH D 195,03 1 PC
3  DoorPillar- LH o 2284 45 1PC
4 Comer Panel - LH cnL 468.21 1PC
5 Comer Panel Bottom Seal - LH A=y 84.23 1PC
6 Stand Panel - LH P 744.59 1 PC
7 Front Center Bumper Reinforce ft AA $84.79 1PC
%  Front Center Bumper '{ﬁ 1] 273.12 1PC
9 Front Center Bumper Side Panel - LH Cra 193.04 FRC
10 Front Center Bumper Side Reinforcement - LH D'LJ 226.06 1PC
11 Front Bumper A 2.259.31 1PC
12 Front Bumper Side - LH AA 140.29 1PC
13 Headlamp Rim - LH a1 181.18 1 PC
14 Foglamp Rim - LH nfl 186.05 1PC
15 Cabin Side Grip-LH A1 201.78 1 PC
Less 25%
Labour
16 Labour to dismantle windscreen & refit to renew cabin side grip . 150.00 1108
17 Labour charge to cut & weld & dismantle & remove & refit all 180000 1IOB
above parts ,
18 Labour to rewire & connect all wiring . 120.00 110B
19 To spray & painting all accident dented area 1,200.00 1J0B
20 To rust proofing accident dented area | 480.00 1108
21 Labour to remove & refit front door LH assy , realignment . 100.00 1JOB

List Price Amount

S$ S8

(zﬁz.snj’f

195.03

2.284.45 %
468.21 .~

84.23

744.59
584,79
273,12
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MAH LIAN MOTOR VEHICLE REPAIRER

Mo.38 Defu Lane 9 Singapore 339278
TEL: 62823336 FAX: 62893336 Email: mahhaniisingnel.com sg
GST M20362564F RCB NO:201327339E

Reprint-3

M/S: LONPAC INSURANCE BERHAD

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 Estimate No:  ES1700568

The Concourse ,Singapore 199555 Date: 26 Sep 2019

- Policy No: 5110398934-000019
TEL: - FAX: 6296 2706 VehReg No: XE137T0P
ATTN: Motor Claim Department Make/Model:  MITSUBISHI FUSO

FVSISIDZDEA

Your Ref No: RMC PTE LTD Chassis No: FV5151A10230
Claim Type: Third Party Engine No: OM45TLA45T9T2C031453
Accident Date: 25/08/2019 Reg, Date: 18/01/2016
TP Veh Reg No:  YL9268B

Estimate Repair Cost to Vehicle No :XE1370P

Quantity List Price
55

Total

Add GST @ 7%

Total Amount Payable

Amount

5% 14,248.54

997.38

$%15.245.72

TOTAL: SINGAPORE DOLLAR FIFTEEN THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED FORTY FIVE AND CENTS SEVENTY TWO

ONLY

For MAH LIAN MOTOR VEHICLE

REPAIRER

AUTHORISED SIGNATURE



f VV LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bl B S - 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 193B07198R GST Reg. No. 19-86071958-R

AHiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD Ref : CS/LPC19017043/Utf3n2
N k7 Th B PONCOURSESINGASORE Yibegs DW8! BTN Mlm"mmumm
Code: LPC2
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. YL 92688 Veh. Inspected XE 1370FP
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. 19/19/19/VCO05/022426 Excess [5] 0.00
Assign From ONG LILI Assign Date 27/09/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MITSUBISHI FV51S (M) c.C 11967
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2016
Chassis No. FV515JA10230 Colour WHITE
Odometer 391869 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Moedification NIL
General GOooD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |315/80 R22.5 HIPERZEMN & mm
L/H Front Tyre |315/80 R22.5 HIPERZEN 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |315/80 R22.5 (D/D) HIPERZEN 6/6 6/6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |315/80 R22.5 (D/D) HIPERZEN 616 6/6 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE N/S FRONT PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5, General Information
Accident Date  25/08/2018 Inspection Date 02/10/2019
Survey held at MAH LIAN MOTOR VEHICLE REPAIRER
38 DEFU LANE ©
SINGAPORE 539278
5a. Remarks
A)JTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BjIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS,

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

|ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapare 408933
TEL: B256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 120607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. XE 1370P

Page Mo of 2

: timate By | Our Adjusted
Description of Parts Condition Es
Qty ripti Workshop ($) ($)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|DO0OR ASSY-LH BADLY DENTED / 5.542.30 3,455.12
CRACKED
1|DOOR SIGNAL LAMP-LH BROKEN 185.03 195.03
1|DOOR PILLAR-LH TO REPAIR SEE 2,284 45 -
LABOUR
1|CORMNER PANEL-LH CRACKED 468.21 468.21
1|CORMNER PANEL BOTTOM SEAL-LH WNOT NECESSARY 84.23 -
1|5TAND PANEL-LH TO REPAIR SEE T44 .59 -
LABOUR
1|FRONT CENTER BUMPER REINFORCEMENT NOT NECESSARY 868479 2
1|FRONT CENTER BUMPER BENT / TWISTED 27312 27312
1|FRONT CENTER BUMPER SIDE PANEL-LH CRACKED 193.04 193.04
1|{FRONT CENTER BUMPER SIDE REINFORCEMEMNT-LH DISTORTED 226.06 226.06
1|FRONT BUMPER TO REPAIR SEE 2.259.31 -
LABOUR
1|FRONT BUMPER SIDE-LH NOT NECESSARY 140,29 -
1|HEADLAMP RIM-LH NOT NECESSARY 181.18
1|FOGLAMP RIM-LH NOT NECESSARY 186.05 &
1|CABIN SIDE GRIP-LH NOT NECESSARY 201.78 -
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -3,466.11 -1.202.65
10,398.32 3,607.93
LABOUR
LABOUR TO DISMANTLE WINDSCREEN & REFIT TI MNOT NECESSARY 150.00 -
REMEW CABIN SIDE GRIP.
LABOUR CHARGE TO CUT & WELD & DISMANTLE & 1,800.00 BOD.00O
REMOVE & REFIT ALL ABOVE PARTS.INCLUSIVE OF THE
REPAIR OF DOOR PILLAR-LH,STAND PAMNEL-LH AND
FRONT BUMPER.
LABOUR TO REWIRE & CONNECT ALL WIRING. 120.00 30.00
TO SPRAY & PAINTING ALL ACCIDENT DENTED AREA. 1.200.00 B600.00
TO RUST PROOFING ACCIDENT DENTED AREA. 480.00 50.00
LABOUR TO REMOVE & REFIT FRONT DOOR LH 100.00 60.00
ASSY REALIGNMENT.
3,850.00 1,540.00
GRAND TOTAL 14,248.32 5,147.93

Report Ref No. CS/LPC19017043/Utf3n2
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RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 4,100.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
Report Ref No. CS/LPC19017043/Uti3n2

CHUA KANG SENG

Licensed Appraiser

MECLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Repert is made salaly for the use and benefit of the Clent named an tha front page of this Report.




